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Kaleena Stevens

From: Sarah Hensley
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 4:34 PM
To: Community Development
Subject: FW: P&Z Agenda Item E-2

 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 4:17 PM 
To: Sarah Hensley <shensley@cityofkeller.com>; MayorandCouncil <CityCouncil@cityofkeller.com> 
Subject: P&Z Agenda Item E‐2 

 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
I agree with PentaVia Custom Homes building on the Roanoke Christian Center site.  
 
The highest and best use of the land is to build beautiful custom homes. The current church is old and in need of repair 
and is an eyesore to the lovely homes surrounding it. The neighboring homes would benefit from adding 4 new beautiful 
estate homes.  
 
What we do not want in Keller is any additional multi-family and/or small residential lots to be approved. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration, 
 
Debbie Vinson 
Keller Resident 
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Kaleena Stevens

From: Sarah Hensley
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 4:20 PM
To: Community Development
Subject: FW: P&Z Agenda Item E-2

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:    
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 4:09 PM 
To: Sarah Hensley <shensley@cityofkeller.com> 
Subject: P&Z Agenda Item E‐2 
 
Ms Hensley, 
 
I am writing this in support of PentaVia Custom Homes’ request for the rezoning of the old Roanoke Christian Center 
(Zone  2412‐0009). 
 
It’s my belief that the highest and best use of the property would allow it to be developed for residential use.  
The addition of quality single family homes will be of greater benefit to the residents and city of Keller than an aging 
structure that sees little use. 
 
As a long term and very happy Keller 
resident, I respectfully request that the request for rezoning be unanimously approved.  
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Steve Vinson 
1412 Dream Dust Ln 
Keller, 76248 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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